
Cite Case ID Activity ID MISLE Enforcement 
Activity ID

Activity Start 
Date

Fiscal 
Year

Fiscal 
Quarter

Calendar 
Year

Calendar 
Quarter Month Area

46CFR185.420(c) 96512 1673435 1673435 09/10/2002 2002 4 2002 3 9 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 96512 1673435 1673435 09/10/2002 2002 4 2002 3 9 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 210368 2244296 2244296 11/19/2004 2005 1 2004 4 11 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(a) 333414 2849968 2849968 01/04/2007 2007 2 2007 1 1 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 359357 2984609 2984609 07/05/2007 2007 4 2007 3 7 Pacific Area
46CFR122.420(a) 360732 2993338 2993338 07/13/2007 2007 4 2007 3 7 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 381797 3095002 3095002 11/07/2007 2008 1 2007 4 11 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(a) 397770 3185478 3185478 04/16/2008 2008 3 2008 2 4 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 434812 3372829 3372829 12/02/2008 2009 1 2008 4 12 Pacific Area
46CFR185.420(a) 521530 3898458 3898458 11/24/2010 2011 1 2010 4 11 Pacific Area
46CFR185.420(c) 556152 4069937 4069937 07/05/2011 2011 4 2011 3 7 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 648689 4672747 4672747 08/02/2013 2013 4 2013 3 8 Pacific Area
46CFR185.420(a) 679962 4851970 4851970 05/06/2014 2014 3 2014 2 5 Atlantic Area
46CFR185.420(c) 1012247 5822263 5722672 02/25/2016 2016 2 2016 1 2 Pacific Area



District Department Enforcement Activity Type

CGD ONE (000341) CG MSO BOSTON (000354) Administrative Civil Penalty (Class I)
CGD ONE (000341) CG MSO BOSTON (000354) Administrative Civil Penalty (Class I)
CGD EIGHT (000483) MSU GALVESTON (000234) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD SEVEN (000264) SECTOR ST PETERSBURG (007488) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD SEVENTEEN (000100) MSU VALDEZ (000106) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD ONE (000341) SECTOR SE NEW ENGLAND (008357) Warning (Civil Penalty)
CGD EIGHT (000483) MSU HOUMA (006271) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD SEVEN (000264) MSD ST THOMAS (000277) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD SEVENTEEN (000100) MSU VALDEZ (000106) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD ELEVEN (000145) SECTOR SAN DIEGO (007205) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD EIGHT (000483) SECTOR MOBILE (007358) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD ELEVEN (000145) SECTOR SAN FRANCISCO (007560) Notice of Violation (NOV)
CGD EIGHT (000483) MSU HOUMA (006271) Warning (Civil Penalty)
CGD ELEVEN (000145) SECTOR LOS ANGELES/LONG BEACH (007326) Warning (Civil Penalty)



Activity Status Docket 
Number

Adjudication 
Docket Type

Settlement 
Type

Settlement 
Approved

Detection 
Activity ID

Detection 
Area Detection District

Closed - Penalty Compromised UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 1673001 Atlantic Area CGD ONE (000341)
Closed - Penalty Compromised UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 1673001 Atlantic Area CGD ONE (000341)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 2204145 Atlantic Area CGD EIGHT (000483)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 2809058 Atlantic Area CGD SEVEN (000264)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 2947721 Pacific Area CGD SEVENTEEN (000100)
Closed - Agency Action Complete UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 2991694 Atlantic Area CGD ONE (000341)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 3094643 Atlantic Area CGD EIGHT (000483)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 3176002 Atlantic Area CGD SEVEN (000264)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 3340142 Pacific Area CGD SEVENTEEN (000100)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 3847781 Pacific Area CGD ELEVEN (000145)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 4031970 Atlantic Area CGD EIGHT (000483)
Closed - Payment Received UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 4668674 Pacific Area CGD ELEVEN (000145)
Closed - Agency Action Complete UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 4838799 Atlantic Area CGD EIGHT (000483)
Closed - Agency Action Complete UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED 5803229 Pacific Area CGD ELEVEN (000145)

http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=1673001&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=1673001&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=2204145&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=2809058&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=2947721&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=2991694&activityTypeId=2
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=3094643&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=3176002&activityTypeId=2
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=3340142&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=3847781&activityTypeId=2
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=4031970&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=4668674&activityTypeId=2
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=4838799&activityTypeId=1
http://misleprod.osc.uscg.mil/web/desktop/Uscg.Osc.Misle.Infrastructure.Shell.application?workflow=activity&entityId=5803229&activityTypeId=1


Detection Department Detection Activity Type Detection Activity Status

CG MSO BOSTON (000354) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
CG MSO BOSTON (000354) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
MSU GALVESTON (000234) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
SECTOR ST PETERSBURG (007488) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
MSU VALDEZ (000106) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
SECTOR SE NEW ENGLAND (008357) Incident Investigation Closed - Agency Action Complete
MSU HOUMA (006271) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
MSD ST THOMAS (000277) Incident Investigation Closed - Agency Action Complete
MSU VALDEZ (000106) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
SECTOR SAN DIEGO (007205) Incident Investigation Closed - Agency Action Complete
SECTOR MOBILE (007358) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
SECTOR SAN FRANCISCO (007560) Incident Investigation Closed - Agency Action Complete
MSU HOUMA (006271) Vessel Inspection Closed - Approved Inspection
SECTOR LOS ANGELES/LONG BEACH (007326) Vessel Inspection Closed - Agency Action Complete



Party Name Party Class Party Role Charged 
Capacity Type

Primary 
Involved 

Subject Type

Vessel Service/Facility 
Type

PII Redacted Person Responsible Party UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
PII Redacted Person Responsible Party UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
CHS LAUNCH SERVICES INC Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
PII Redacted Person Subject of Investigation UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
PII Redacted Person Subject of Investigation UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
PII Redacted Person Crewmember UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
Swan Crewboat Fleet Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
LOVE CITY CAR FERRIES INC Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
KIMBERLINS WATER TAXI LLC Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
WATER HORSE CHARTERS LLC Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
GREG MARLER CHARTER BOATS, INC Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
EMPRESS EVENTS INC. Organization UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
ELEVATING BOATS INC Organization UNSPECIFIED Vessel Offshore Supply Vessel
PII Redacted Person Subject of Investigation Vessel Passenger (Inspected)



Primary Involved 
Subject Name VIN/FIN VIN/FIN Type Cite Finding Type Sanction Type Superseded Imposed

UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Civil Penalty X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Civil Penalty X X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(a) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR122.420(a) Proved Warning X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(a) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(a) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
UNSPECIFIED 0.000000000000000 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Notice Of Violation (NOV) X
SAL DUHE ELEVATOR 536423 Official Number (U.S.) 46CFR185.420(a) Proved Warning X
SEAFARI 1281895 Official Number (U.S.) 46CFR185.420(c) Proved Warning X



Changed 
On Appeal

Submitted 
To FINCEN

Federal 
Pollution 
Number

Sanction 
Comments Sanction Penalty Type

Temporary 
Suspension 
Complaint

Referral Outcome Type Referral 
Notes

Successfully 
Completed

X Civil Penalty UNSPECIFIED
Civil Penalty UNSPECIFIED

X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED

UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED
X Ticket UNSPECIFIED

UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED
UNSPECIFIED UNSPECIFIED



Clemency 
Approved

Clemency 
Explanation

Ticket 
Number

Ticket 
Declined

Penalty 
Amount Paid

Amount 
Due 

Remaining

Probationary 
Period 
Months

Probationary 
Suspension 

Months

Probation 
Completion 

Date

Credentials 
Revoked

$2500.00 X $0.00 0 0
$3000.00 X $0.00 0 0

0 $100.00 X 0 0
217042 $50.00 X 0 0
144886 $100.00 X 0 0

$0.00 0 0
163873 $500.00 X 0 0

0 $100.00 X 0 0
249864 $100.00 X 0 0

0 $100.00 X 0 0
143366 $100.00 X 0 0

0 $100.00 X 0 0
$0.00 0 0
$0.00 0 0



Credentials 
Deposited 

Date

Outright 
Suspension 

Months

Suspension 
Successful

Proposed 
Effective 

Date

Ordered 
Effective 

Date
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0


	MISLE Enforcement Sanctions D

